## **SENIOR SECTION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - 25 Sep 2023**



## **Present:**

Barry Baker - Captain (Chair) (BB)

Mick Hempstock - Vice-Captain (MH)

Chris Chapleo - Past Captain (CC)

Robin Peak - Treasurer (RP)

Ron Austen - Internal Fixtures Sec (RA)

Steve Ayres - External Fixtures Sec (SA)

David Stiff - Secretary (DS)

## **Apologies:**

John Frost - Men's Captain (Liaison) (JF)

Item No	Subject	Discussion/Action	Actionee	Action By
1	Introduction	BB thanked everyone for their continued efforts in keeping the senior section functioning.		
2	Actions from Last Meeting	The last minutes were agreed as a true record of events and there were no actions carried forward (CF) to this meeting		
		One action CF to AGM: pre-comp qualifying variation - Prop P Grimes, 2 <sup>nd</sup> D Stiff	DS/BB	Feb 24
3	Finance	Our current cash balance is £791.46 1 more subscribing member - Clive Robinson.		
4	Internal Fixtures	Singles and Doubles Knockout Competitions have entered the final rounds and the results are eagerly anticipated. The Seniors Championship was well supported and keenly contested in less than ideal conditions. Steve Ayres took First place in Div 1 with 34 points and Ken Hopkins won Div 2 with 36 points and was awarded the Bray Trophy. The EGC Veterans Trophy was again postponed due to adverse weather and has been rescheduled for Wednesday 11th October. Booking is open on HDID and members are reminded that this is an EGC Competition and completed cards should be returned to the Card Box in the Locker Room Entrance (by the PSI Screen).		

Item No	Subject	Discussion/Action	Actionee	Action By
		Winter Stableford Series - Match No.1 was originally scheduled for Oct 11th. Rather than attempt to reschedule this event, it is decided to run it within the Veterans Trophy comp. The format is the same - Mens Individual Stableford Qualifying Comp played off the Yellow Tees. Scores will be extracted from those playing in the Veterans Trophy to serve as the first of the Winter Stableford Series. No need for an additional Competition Entry or record - and no additional match fee.		
5	External Fixtures	We have played 19 matches so far and have won 9, lost 7 and drawn 3  The next and final match is on Wed 27 <sup>th</sup> at home vs Hull.  The cttee agreed that the Cottingham Texas Scramble should still go ahead.  Planning is nearly complete for the 2024 Capt's exchange day with Hainsworth Park on 1st July.  The events list for 2024 has been published to the website by DS. Entries in Green are 'tbc' and will be organised by the next Ext fixtures secretary.	SA/MH	25 Oct 23
6	Round Robin	In addition to the standing items, it was agreed to include formal thanks to Robin and Steve for their Sterling work as Treasurer and External Fixtures secretary.	DS	28 Sep 23
7	AOB	The Captain thanked sincerely Robin and Steve for their hard work and dedication throughout their respective tenures as Treasurer and External Fixtures Secretary  BB asked that an e-mail be sent to ask for volunteers to fill these and the other elected cttee officers for the 2024 season.	DS	28 Sep 23
8	Date of next meetings	The next Cttee Meeting will be held on Wed 25 <sup>th</sup> Oct. The AGM will take place on Wed 21 <sup>st</sup> Feb 2024.	Cttee/All members	25 Oct 23

Original signed

## **D STIFF**

Section Secretary